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TO:        James L. App, City Manager 

FROM:     Ronald Whisenand, Community Development Director 

SUBJECT:    Code Amendment 09-002: Employee Housing  

DATE:        July 7, 2009  

Needs: Consider supplemental information and either amend or adopt ordinance relating to 
housing policies (“employee housing”) 

Facts: 1. The Council held a public hearing on June 16, 2009 to consider a draft ordinance 
relating to employee housing.  The draft changes were required in order to comply 
with adopted City Housing Element policies (2004) and changes in state housing laws. 

2. The Council introduced the Ordinance, but asked whether the State’s Health and 
Safety Code limited the size of permitted housing to employees, or if it includes family 
members as well. 

3. According to the City Attorney (see attached memo), the law was not intended for 
family members to occupy units permitted under employee housing regulations. 

Analysis & 
Conclusion: Section 3 of the draft Ordinance, as introduced by the Council on June 16th references 

proposed modifications to the City’s Zoning Ordinance use table (Table 21.16.200.  The 
City Attorney has indicated that employee housing defined in Sections 17021.5 and .6 
does not include family members.  Council has the option of adopting the language as 
currently drafted, or consider adding the following clarifying language to both section a. 
and b. of the draft ordinance: 

 ** Family members of employees are not permitted. 

Policy
Reference: See staff report for June 16th public hearing 

Options: a. Adopt Ordinance No. XXX N.S. amending the Zoning Code to establish a 
definition and regulations for Employee Housing. 

 b. Reintroduce Ordinance No. XXX N.S, as modified, amending the Zoning Code 
to establish a definition and regulations for Employee Housing. 

 c. Amend, modify or reject the foregoing options. 
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